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STATION DESCRIPTIONS

A complete description of each station used in the triangulation net is
included in these pages. The first four stations, Wortmasn, Logen, Best, and
Cavern, were described by the U. S. C. & G. S. The remeining stations are

those established for the Logan County triangulation net and they were de-
scribed by the thesis group. :

WORTMAN (Logen County, Ohio, G.L.A., 1933) This station is about 5.5
miles W by N of West Liberty, 1-1/2 miles NE of Spring Hill on land owned
by Mr. P. A. Wortman. - The mark is at a high point in the orchard, 195' N
of Mr. Wortman's house, 50' W of the lane leading to the house, 72' S¥ of the
NE corner of the orchard, and projects U".

Surface, underground, reference, and azimuth marke are standard bronze
disce set in concrete as described in notes 1lb, Ta, and 1llb.

Reference mark No. 1 is 5 of the station, at the NE corner of the yard,
66! NE of the NE corner of the house, 30" W of the lané, and projects 2".
Reference mark No. 2 is W of the station, in the fence line along the W
edge of the orchard 10' S of the NW corner of the orchard, and projects 6.

The azimuth mark is NW of the station, in- the NW corner of the field
NW of the station, opposite a T-road N, 1' SE of a 12" square concrete
corner post, 20' 5 of the center line of the main road, and projects 5".

To reach from Springhill, take gravel road N and NE out of town, 0.2

miles, teke right fork, go 1.2 miles, turn left, go 0.l miles, turn in lane
to Mr. Wortmen's house and station. .

OBJECT DI STANCE DIRECTION
CAVERN : (feet) | 0° 00' 00Y0

ReMo Noo 1 154.79 73 18 28.2

ReMe No. 2 208-57 183 21 09-1

Azimuth mark NW approximately 0.1 mile 202 20 03%.3
Height of telescope above station mark - 100!

LOGAN (Logen County, Ohio, G.L.A., 1933) This station is on the flat,
sheet metal covered roof of the octagonal clock tower of the Logan County
Court House in the city of Bellefontaine. The tower is about & feet in
diameter and has a parapet wall about 3 feet high around the outer edge. The
parapet waell has a fence on top of it. The entire structure of the tower
is wood and is not very stable. Building was erected in 1870, The station
is marked by a brass wood screw set in the roof of the tower, 2.6 feet
southwest of the inside east-northeast corner of the parapet wall, 2.6 feet
northwest of the inside east-southeast corner, and 5.34% feet east of the
center of o flagpole.

Reference mark Noe. 1 is a roundhead, brass wood screw set in the top
of the southwest wall, 5" northweet of the inside corner of the south and
southwest wglls, and 1" southwest of the inside face of the wall. Reference
mark No. 2 is a screw set in the top of the northwest parapet wall, 1 foot

southwest of the inside corner of the north and northwest walls, gnd an
northwest of the inside face of the wall.

OBJECT DISTANCE : DIRECTION
BEST (azimuth) feet 0° 00' 00YO
Finial of school belfry 118 38 13.0
R. M. Yo. 1 5.98 152 38
Center of flagpole 5 34 191 46
R. M. No. 2 6.06 228 35
Finial of Methodist church spire 267 18 20.0 i

Height of telescope above station mark-2 meters. |

BEST (Logen County, Ohio, G.L.A., 1933) The station is located on a
high hill about 2.5 miles E of the Court House in Bellefontaine. To reach
the station from Bellefontaine which is on hwys. U.S. 76 and state 32 and
53, go north on U. S. 68 one block from the Court House to intersection
with Rt. 32. Turn right (east) on Rt. 32 and go 1.5 miles to a gravel road
(#32 curves to the left, gravel road straight shead). Go on the gravel
road 0.2 miles, then turn right (south) and go 0.4 miles to a T=-road, here
turn left and go 0.2 miles to a lane. Turn left into the lane and go past
the farm house to the orchard and station. J

The station projects 4" and is located on the east side of an old
apple orchard. It ig 15' W of a north and south fence, 74! S of an east
and yest fence and 16' 8 of a 4" pear tree, 175 yds. N of an east and west
gravel road and 65 yds. NE of the east corner of the farm house. The
station is on land owned by H. H. Best of Dayton, Ohio.

Surface, underground, reference, and azimuth marks are standard bronze
discs set in concrete as described in notes la, Tay and lla.

Reference mark No. 1 projects 8" and is located on the south side of
the orchard. It is 1' N of an east and west fence, 22' W of an east west
fénce, and 78.55' S of the station. Reference mark No. 2 projects 1' and
is in & north and south fence line on the west edge of the orchard. It is
LUV NNE of the east corner of the farmhouse and 183.17' (slope distance) W
of the station.

The azimuth mark is approximately O.5 mile NNW of the station and is
25! § of the center line of hwy. #32, 4' E of a telephone pole on the south
side of the highway, 75! W of s frame house which is on the north side of
the highway, and 150 yds. NE of the intersection of gravel road and hwy. 32

OBJECT DISTANCE DIREBCTION

TAVERN " Feet 0° 00" 00Y0

R. Mc NO. 1 78.55 18 57 53.)4

LOGAN 99 14 16.52

R. M. No. 2 183,17 99 U5 17.5
(slope distance)

Azimuth mark approx. 0.5 mile 111 43 10.0

A 30-foot tower will clear all lines from this station.

CAVERN (Logan County, Ohio, GeL.As, 1933) This station is 1.7 miles
east of the Ohio Caverns, about 5 miles east of West Liberty, and on the
highest point of an open field owned by Corman Weirick.

Surface, underground, reference, and azimuth marks are standard bronze
discs set in concrete as described in notes la, Ta, and 1llb.

Reference mark Nos 1 is south of the station, 28 feet north of the
center line of the road and projects 3 inches. Reference mark No. 2 is west
of the station, on the north south fence line and projects 3 inches.

The azimuth mark is southwest of the station, at the entrance to the
farm occupied by John Esch, at the northeast corner of a field, 27 feet south
of the center line of & graveled road, 13 feet west of the center line of the
driveway and 22 feet north of the gate to the farm. The farmhouse is built
of brick. The mark projects 6 inches.

The station mark is sbout 12 inches below the surface.

A 103-foot tower was erected.

QBJECT DISTANCE DIRECTION

“JEWEL “Teet 0° oo' oovo
R.M. No. 1 253.89 86 33 26.6
ReMs Noo 2 U06. 54 162 48 38.2
Azimuth mark approx. 0.3 mile 147 59 5%.8

To reach the station from West Liberty follow route 275 east 4.1 miles
to a point where the highway turns south and a rock road leads east. Contin-
ue east 1.7 miles to a top of hill and station.

KING (Logen County, Ohio, 19)42) This station is located about 2.5
miles southwest of Bellefontaine on top of a knoll in a pasture owned by
A. W. King. It is approximately 300' north of County Road No. 199.

The station is marked by a btrass plate in a 6" diameter concrete monu-
ment, inscribed "Logan County Resurvey!, and stamped "1942". The monument
projects 4" gbove the ground surface.

The station is located 52.83 feet northeast of a three-quarter inch,
round steel bar (R.M. Noe 1), and 41.89 feet southeast of a similar bar,
both bars being located in a wire fence line, the west boundry of the
pasture.

East Base Monument is located on the south side of County Road No. 199
and approximately 10' from the fence of an apple orchard owned by Frank Lane.
The station is 78.27 feet east of a nail driven in an electric light pole
which is also on the south side of the road. The base is also 40.02 feet
.from the west gate post of the entrance to A.W. King's pasture. The monu-
ment {iia a concrete right-of-way monument and projects 6 inches above the
ground.

West Base Monument is located at the intersection of County Roads
199 and 32. The monument was set in place of an old corner stone marking
the 1/4 corner of Sections 1 and 2, Township 3, Range 1k.

OBJECT . DISTANCE DIRECTION

LOGAN feet 0° 00' 0040
R. M. No. 1 5283 209 49 56.0
R. M. No. 2 41.89 285 25 09.2
Bast Base 138 03 1k,

Weat Base 2535 05 5K2.2
Azimaith mark g4 U5 2h. Y4

BALD KNOB (Logan County, Ohio, 1942) The station is located approxi-
mately 9 miles from Bellefontaine by way of County Roads 1 and 47 in. a
southeast direction, on the top of a hill known as Bald Knob on land owned
by Charles I. Coy.

The station is marked by a brass plate set in a 6 inch dismeter con-
crete monument, inscribed "Logan County Resurvey" and stamped nighyam,

The monument projects 6 inches above the ground surface.

The station is referenced by two concrete right-of=way monuments
located on the east side of the hill: 272.57 feet south west of the north
reference monument (ReM.No. 1), and 247.4b6 feet northwest of the south
reference monument set in en east-west fence line (R.M.No. 2).

South Base Monument is located in the west line of the Monroe Town-
ghip School yard on County Road No. 47 and is referenced as follows: 22.6
feet south of an eight inch maple tree in the west line of the school yard,
and 217.89 feet north west of the northwest corner of the school building.
The monument is the same type as those used for the triangulation stations.

North Base Monument is located in the east berm of County Road No. 47
approximately Y0 feet south of the house owned by D.I. Lovett and is refer-
enced as follows: 6.21 feet northwest of a concrete gate post; 12.97 feet
southwest of another concrete gate post; U2.77 feet southeast of a 15 inch
maple tree located west of the road. The monument is of the same type as
those used for the triangulation stations.

0BJ ECT DISTANCE DIRECTION
STHEM Feet 0e 00' 00Y0
North Base 3459.23 70 36 12.7
South Base 3000.98 100 22 36.1
R.MeNoos 1 272-37 53 3 -5
Rellaloa 2 RHTsH6 109 00 5040
HARTZLER (Logan Gou.r;ty. Ohio, 1942) The station is located approxi~
mately B00 feet east of County Road No. 1 on the lands of J. M. EHartzler.

It is marked by a brass plate in a 6 inch diameter concrete monument, in-
scribed "Logan County Resurvey" and stamped "1942". The monument is 10
inches below the surface of the ground. 1

The station is referenced by a concrete right-of-way monument set in
the fence line of Hartzler's lgne, and by a monel metal rivet in the con=-
crete retaining wall at the south edge of Hartzler's silo.
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OBJECT DISTANCE DIRECTION
TANK feet 0% 00" oofo
Re M. Noo 1 158.59 208 06 3.5
Re M. Noo 2 119.67 325 B4 17.0

TANK (Logan County, Ohio, 1942) This station is located on top of

the West Liberty village water tank. The tank can be reached by a drive-

way leading to the Mennonite Children's Home.

The station is marked by a three-sixteenth inch hole drilled in the
east side of the top of a metal ball on the upper extremity of the water
tank. The tank is situated on the Home's property and is plainly visi-
ble from the drive.

The exact location of the station is determined by the following
measurementst

14,94 east of "V" notch in edge of roof flange at the eaves.

14,67 nontl of Wy & 4 B & A AT R I

14.62" west of "yr w80 w W f noon "o,

14,94 gouth of "yn " ® W w O B "o,

South Base Monument is a brass plate set in a 6 inch concrete monu=
ment inscribed "Logan County Resurvey" and stamped "1942"., The monument
is set at ground level at the south end of the park at the intersection
of U, S. Route 68 and County Road 5 in West Liberty. It is 2.56 feet
east of the east curb of U. S. 68; 12.01 feet west of west face of a
5 inch diameter cast iron pipe base of the fleg pole in the park; 40.62
feet south by west of the lower east corner of 32!':2‘4" bronge plate on
the south face of a stone monument (memorial to West Liberty soldiers).

North Base is a brass plate in a 6 inch diameter concrete monument,
inscribed "Logen County Resurvey" and stamped "1942". The monument is
set 8 inches below the present ground level, about 13 feet east of the

center line of County Read No. 5 and about 3 feet north of the center

line of the street to the east, opposite the south end of the Hillside
greenhouse on the west, near the north corporation line of West Liberty.
It is 29.23 feet northwest of the top and center of the fire hydrent on
the southeast corner; 26.97 feet southwest of an & inch diameter power

pole on the northeast corner; 76.06 feet northeast of an 8 inch telephone

pole on the west side of County Road 53 63.78 feet southeast of the
goutheast corner of the greenhouse on the west side of County Road 5.

OBJECT DISTANCE DIRECTION
KING feet 0° 00' 00§90
North Base 943.07 88 19 17.7
South Base 884,01 137 24 37.9

STEM }Logan County, Ohio, 1942) The station is located approxi-
mately 2-1/2 miles southeast of Bellefontaine, about 500 feet north of

County Road No. 10, on the west side of County Road No. 55, in the south-

east corner of a pasture owned by C. Stem. The station is marked by a

brass plate in a 6 inch diameter concrete monument, inscribed "Logan
" County Resurvey" and stamped "1942". The monument projects 2 inches
above the ground surface.

The station is 13.84 feet north of a three-guarter inch iron bar
(R.M.No. 2) driven in a wire fence on the south side of the field, and
17.89 feet west of a similar bar (R.M<No. 1) driven in the wire fence on
the west side of County Road No. 55

The zzimth monument used is the highway right-of=way msrker set on
the west side of County Road Noe. 55 at station 100+00. The' monument is
118 feet south of the center line of County Road No. 10.

QBJECT DISTANCE * - DIRECTION
IOGAN : feet 0° 00' 00Y0
Re M. No. 1 17.8 165 15 00.5
Rs Me Noe é 1308 253 32 04.0
Azimuth mark 252 15 05.9

LOGAN EAST BASE (Logan County, Ohio, 1942) This station is a trans-
fer point for LOGAN (U S C & G 8), It is located in the sidewalk on the
northeast corner of the intersection of Tast Sandusky and North Mad
River Streets in Bellefontaine, and is marked by a Monel Metal rivet.

The station is 6.22' south of a hole drilled in the west corner of
a cast iron sewer inlet on the north side of E. Sandusky Ste, 18.99'
southeast of a hole in the south corner of another inlet on the emst side
of N. Mad River St., and 39.19' northeast of a hole in a stone monument
marking the center of the street intersection.

OBJECT DISTANCE DIRECTION
TOGAN FEET 3010 08' 1800
Center Base 294,598 346 47 21.6
West Base 598. 771 00 00 00.0
Center of E. Sandusky

& N. Med River St's. 39.19 39 52 57.0

LOGAN WEST BASE (Logan County, Ohio, 1942) This station is a trans-
fer point for IOGAN (U S C & G 8)« It is a Monel Metal rivet set in the
gidewalk on the northwest corner of the intersection of E. Sandusky and
Main Streets in Bellefontaines _

The station is 14.05' west of a hole drilled in the south edge of
the rim of a sewer cover near the west curb of Main Ste, 14.14' north
of a hole drilled in the north curb of E. Sandusky Ste., and 49.04% north-
west of a copper nail in the center of the street intersection.

OBJECT DISTANCE DIRECTION
TOGAN - ~feet 75° 12V 272
East Base 598. 771 00 00 00.0
Center Base 319.146 “12 10 29.9
Center of E. Sandusky

& Main St's. 49,04 37 17 25.0

LOGAN CENTER BASE (Logan County, Ohio, 1942) This station is a
transfer point f or LOGAN (U.S C & G S). It is a Monel Metal rivet set
in the east edge of a north-south alley near the intersection of said
alley with B. Sandusky St. in Bellefontaine. The alley intersects E.
Sandusky between Main and Mad River St's.

The station is 28.U8! southwest of a drill hole in the northeast
corner of a catch basin in the south curb of E. Sandusky, 14.19' east
of a drill hole in the center of a concrete retaining wall on the west
side of the alleye.

OBJECT DISTANCE DIRECTION
LOGAN feet 114° KV Lol2
West Base 313.114-6 205 23 02.7
East Base 294,598 00 00 00.0

WORTMAN ECCENTRIC (Logan County, Ohio, 1942) This station is
located on the Ps A. Wortman farm, 34¢255' north of the US C & G §
station, WORTMAN. It is marked by a hole in a 2" x 2" cast iron monu-
ment which is 57.67' southwest of R« M. No. 1, and 56.45' northwest of
R. M. Noe 2. Both reference momuments are iron pins driven in the west
fence line of the lsne to Wortman's farm.

OBJECT DISTANCE DIRECTION
KINe feet 00° 00' 00FQ
1;. 5. go. i SE.E‘I 3% g; gg.s
s« Me Noe 2 Kb 45 L
140 38 hS.E

WORTMAN ( true) 34.255
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